
 

 

 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 

 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 

 

 

TUESDAY 

 

JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

5:30 P.M. 

 

 

SARAH WINNEMUCCA CONFERENCE 

ROOM 

 

 

 



 
 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
118 EAST HASKELL STREET 

WINNEMUCCA, NEVADA  89445 
 
 
 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday January 22, 2019 
MEETING TIME: 5:30 pm 
MEETING PLACE: Sarah Winnemucca Conference Room 
 Humboldt General Hospital 
 118 E Haskell St, Winnemucca, Nevada 
PLACES POSTED: in Winnemucca, Nevada at: 
 Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E Haskell Street 
 Humboldt County Courthouse, 50 W Fifth Street 
 Winnemucca City Hall, 90 W Fourth Street 
 Humboldt County Library, 85 E Fifth Street 
 United States Post Office, 850 Hanson Street 
 www.hghospital.org  https://notice.nv.gov 
PERSON POSTING: Alicia Wogan 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. PUBLIC COMMENT – 10 MINUTES (OR AS THE CHAIR DETERMINES) 

(This agenda item is designated to give the general public the opportunity to address the Hospital 
Board. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action. Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
C. MEDICAL STAFF-HOSPITAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS  
 (These agenda items are designated to give the opportunity to report and update the Hospital 

Board on each group or department listed. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under 
this section until it is placed on an agenda for action.) 
1. Medical Staff report – Chief of Staff – 3 minutes  
2. Emergency Department services – ED Manager / DON – 3 minutes 

a) Patient satisfaction survey results 
b) Quality/Performance Improvement  

3. Quality/Performance Improvement report - Quality Manager – 5 minutes    
4. Nursing – 3 minutes 
 a) Long term care report - DON 
5. Administration Department report – CEO – 10 minutes 
 a) Sleep Medicine program  
 b) Physician recruitment update   
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA – 2 minutes 
 (The Board is expected to review, discuss and take action on this agenda item.) 

1. Board meeting minutes November 27, 2018, November 28, 2018, December 5, 2018, 
 December 18, 2018. 
2. Medical Staff applications for appointments, reappointments, provisional and temporary 

privileges for: Vinh-Truyen Nguyen, M.D., Associate Staff-Hospitalist; Joanna Starratt, CRNA, 
Allied Health-CRNA.  

 
E. FINANCIAL REPORTS – 10 minutes 

(The Board is expected to review, discuss and take action on this agenda item.) 
1. Warrants disbursed - Monthly expenditures  
2. Hospital Utilization report 
3. Budget timeline 2019 
 

F. BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS  

JoAnn Casalez - Chairman 
Michelle Miller – Secretary 
Bill Hammargren – Member 
Jennifer Hood - Member 
Gene Hunt - Member 
Ken Tipton - Member-Humboldt 
 County Commissioner 



DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
January 22, 2019 
Page 2 

 
 

(The agenda items in this section are for discussion and for possible action. The action may 
consist of approval, disapproval, acceptance, rejection, authorization, adoption, review, 
recommendation, referral to staff, or any other action as appropriate. The items may be heard in 
any order and at any time unless a time is specified; two or more items may be combined for 
consideration; an item may be removed from the agenda; or, discussion relating to an item may 
be delayed at any time.) 
1. Hospital Administration-EMS / proposal to supply and install new flooring for the EMS station 

/ EMS Director – 3 minutes 
2. Hospital Administration-EMS / proposal to approve a memorandum of understanding with 

City of Winnemucca to use city property to provide rapid, short-term support and deployment 
of resources in response to a mass casualty incident or other incident requiring multiple air 
ambulance services aircraft / EMS Director – 3 minutes 

3. Hospital Administration-Administration / proposal to adjust the call-pay fees payable to 
Bradford Granath, MD for OB call services / CFO-Administrator – 5 minutes 

4. Hospital Administration-Human Resources / salary survey review / proposal to adjust wage 
and salary scales / HR Director – 5 minutes 

5. Hospital Administration-Audit / auditor report of FY 17-18 expenses exceeding budget due to 
unbudgeted depreciation expenses and unplanned professional fees / proposal to prevent 
future budget report discrepancies by enhancing expenses monitoring / CFO-Administrator – 
10 minutes 

6. Hospital Administration-Finance / proposal to procure professional services to review charge 
master coding and descriptions and conduct pricing comparisons / CFO-Administrator – 10 
minutes 

7. Hospital Administration-EMR / proposal to adjust the budget and procure project manager 
professional services for the conversion to the Cerner EMR system / CFO-Administrator – 10 
minutes 

8. Hospital Administration-EMR / proposal to adjust the budget and procure additional electronic 
equipment to facilitate end user access and use of Cerner EMR system / CFO-Administrator 
– 10 minutes 

9. District Administration / review and evaluation of the services of B. Leonard Perkinson, MD, 
as a District FPOB physician / proposals, terms and conditions of the continued employment 
or separation from employment of B. Leonard Perkinson, MD as a District FPOB physician, 
including, but not limited to, termination, suspension, reprimand, mentoring, retention, or “no 
action,” and authorization to execute any document relating to terms and conditions of the 
continued employment or separation from employment (a closed session may be held to 
consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental 
health pursuant to NRS 241.030) / Board of Trustees – 45 minutes 

 
G. TRUSTEE COMMENTS-STAFF REPORTS – 10 minutes 

(This period is designated for receiving reports, information, department updates, board and 
committee updates and proposals by the board, administrator, chief financial officer, human 
resources director, director of nurses, and other staff upon request.  No action may be taken upon 
a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an agenda for action.) 

 
H. PUBLIC COMMENT – 15 minutes 
 (This agenda item is designated to give the general public an opportunity to address the Hospital 

Board.  No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action.  Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
Notice:  The Executive Assistant at the Administrator’s Office located at Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E. Haskell 
Street, Winnemucca, Nevada, telephone number 775-623-5222 extension 1123, is the designated person from whom 
a member of the public may request the supporting material for the meeting and the Administrator’s Office is the 
location where the supporting material is available to the public. 

Notice: By law a public body may receive information from legal counsel regarding potential or existing litigation 
involving a matter over which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power and such 
gathering does not constitute a meeting of the public body.  

Notice: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or accommodations at the meeting 
are requested to notify in writing the Executive Assistant at the Administrator’s Office located at Humboldt General 
Hospital, 118 E. Haskell Street, Winnemucca, Nevada 89445, or by telephoning 775-623-5222 extension 1123, at 
least one (1) business day in advance of the meeting. 



Humboldt General Hospital 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

22 January 2019 

Agenda item: C2 

 

Emergency Department Quality Monitoring and Results 

 Miscalculated drug dosages are far too common in healthcare and can result in patients' 

receiving potentially fatal overdoses.  This is particularly a more common occurrence when 

medication dosages are based off of the patient’s weight.  The pediatric population is a 

significant high risk for an error to cause a life threatening outcome; therefore we monitor 

to ensure that our patients that are 12 and under are getting weights documented in 

kilograms.  The benchmark goal is 92% and HGH ER averages 97% 

 In an effort to monitor, educate, and reduce the potential for dangerous outcomes for 

patients receiving controlled substances, all Nevada licensed providers are required to 

follow the guidelines of prescribing that are set forth by AB474.  In order to improve 

compliance with this mandate the HGH ED has established monthly surveillance, 

RN/Provider feedback and staff education regarding compliance.  It is the expectation that 

ED providers do as follows, and this also includes documentation: when prescribing a 

controlled substance a provider must, check the patients PMP, consider alternatives to 

controlled substances, counsel the patient on the risks for abuse, identify patient-specific 

limitations (no greater than a 14 day supply of controlled substance), complete legally valid 

prescription, review controlled substance consent with the patient and sign.  The registered 

nurses responsibility in the emergency department is to ensure that the patient does indeed 

review and sign the controlled substance consent and that that document becomes part of 

the patient’s permanent record.  For Dec 2018 provider compliance for December is 79%, 

nursing compliance is 95%  

 Patients with abnormal vital signs (temperature, blood pressure, heart rate, respiratory rate, 

and oxygen saturation) upon hospital discharge are more likely to be readmitted to the 

hospital or die within 30 days compared to patients without vital sign abnormalities.  

Therefore documentation and provider review of discharge vital signs within 30 minutes of 

discharge from the Emergency Department is a priority.  The benchmark goal is 92% and 

HGH ER averaged 94% for Q4 2018. 

 Rapid recognition of ST segment elevation myocardial infarction is the cornerstone of 

treatment for patient presenting with symptoms of myocardial infarction.  This rapid 

recognition happens by the patient receiving an EKG within less than 10 minutes of 

presentation to the ED.  The national standard is less than 10 minutes and HGH ER 

averaged 2.67 minutes for 2018. 

 It is the goal that all HGH staff that do direct patient care in the Emergency Department (ED) 

do proper hand hygiene while they are caring for the patients in the ED.  The compliance 

goal is 90%. The reason is that most germs that cause serious infections in healthcare are 

spread by people's action.  Studies show that on average healthcare providers clean their 

hands less than half of the times they should.  This contributes to the spread of healthcare-



associated infections that affect 1 in 25 hospital patient on any given day.  The goal for 

adequate hand hygiene is 90%, HGH ER was in compliance 82% of the time in December. 

 Early recognition and treatment of sepsis reduces mortality.  Nurses are a critical part of the 

health care team that provide evidence-based care to prevent, identify, and promptly treat 

sepsis in the hospital setting.  In a retrospective data review, of the patients with diagnosed 

sepsis, our emergency department have several areas that need improvement.  These areas 

include: accurate weight on patients, adequate fluid resuscitation, blood cultures drawn, 

and antibiotics given.  Our goal is 100% compliance, for the month of December we had 3 

sepsis patients and all 3 were weighed, blood cultures were drawn, adequate fluid 

resuscitation was given, but only 1 of the 3 patients was given antibiotics with 1 hour of 

arrival.  

 It is essential for proper communication and patient safety that when a patient is 

transferred from our hospital to another hospital that we ensure that proper 

communication, radiology studies, and documentation is transferred with the patient.  HGH 

ER was in 100% compliance with this process for Q4 2018. 

 



Q: What is Qualitick?
A: Qualitick is our new patient satisfaction survey system. 

Q: Who Qualifies to take the patient satisfaction survey in the Emergency Department?
A: All patients that receive discharge paper work can take a survey.

Q: What does HGH do with this information?
A: Results are instantly gathered and any issues needing to be addressed are sent to leadership immediately.  
Organizationally we utilize the gathered information to encourage overall growth, improve morale, and to address 
issues reported in real time. 



95%

5%

Would you recommend our Emergency 
Department?

Yes No 66%

32%

2%

Overall satisfaction

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Dissatisfied

70%

28%

2%

How satisfied were you with the doctor?

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Dissatisfied
82%

17%

1%

How satisfied were you with the nursing 
staff?

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Dissatisfied



HGH ER Nursing Staff took charge and paved the path 
to incredibly low door to EKG times on patients 
experiencing chest pain.

NATIONAL BENCHMARK = less than 10 minutes from 
arrival to EKG.

HGH ER AVERAGE= 2.67 minutes for 2018.













11/27/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 

 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
NOVEMBER 27, 2018 MEETING    

SARAH WINNEMUCCA CONFERENCE ROOM 
 
 

BOARD PRESENT:  
JoAnn Casalez, Chairman  
Michelle Miller, Secretary  
Bill Hammargren, Member 
Jennifer Hood, Member  
Richard Cook, Member 
Ken Tipton, County Comm. Member 
 
 
Kent Maher, Legal Counsel 
   
BOARD ABSENT: 
None 
 
 
MEDICAL STAFF PRESENT: 
B. Leonard Perkinson, M.D. 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Arthur Frable, CEO 
Darlene Bryan, CNO 
Sandi Lehman, CFO 
Rose Green, HR Director 
Sean Burke, EMS Director 
Lisa Andre, Quality Services Director 
Mike Bell, IT Director 
Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant  
Mark Reyka, Anesthesia 
Penny Begay, HIM Manager 
Rick McComb, IT 
Bryn Echeverria, RAD Manager 
Robyn Dunckhorst, ER Manager 
Duane Grannis, Maintenance  
Shauna Barsanti, Business Office Manager 
Lorrie Meiron, OB Manager 
Robin Gillis, SNF Manager 
Guadalupe Diaz, Clinical Informatics 
Theresa Bell, MM Manager 
Tori Stephen, MM 
Jeanette Grannis, Business Office 
Kim Plummer, Controller 
Dave Simsek, Pharmacy Manager 
Fergus Laughridge, EMS 

 
GUESTS:  
Robin Monchamp, Ashley Maden (Humboldt Sun), Judy Adams (Auxiliary Member), Mille Custer, Susan 
Rorex (Auxiliary Member), Nicole Maher (Public Relations Director), Shaun Johnson (DZA), Andy Fisher 
(Cerner), Greg Gillis (Cerner), Gene Hunt and Lewis Trout. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  
Board chairman Casalez called the November 27, 2018 board meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Lewis Trout stated it would be helpful if the auditors could communicate which exempt positions are 
currently paid overtime.  
 
Board chairman Casalez stated Matt McCarty, Great Basin College (GBC) Chief Development, Foundation 
Director, extended appreciation for the hospital district donation and advised the Pennington Foundation 
decided to fund an additional $500,000 to the GBC building project. 
 

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: D1



 

11/27/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT: 
B. Leonard Perkinson, M.D. stated medical staff has been relatively quiet.  They initiated the peer review 
process again, reviewed some cases and are ready for the new bylaws.   
 
EMS UPDATE: 
EMS Director Burke gave an update of the November outreach activities, including:  the extrication training, 
EMR-EMT-AEMT-Paramedic and Critical Care paramedic training, remote LZ familiarization, and an 
advanced burn life support training attended by 25 participants.  Burke explained the EMS dashboard 
regarding scene times, intubation, cardiac events, readiness, personnel, apparatus, mental health and 
budget.   
 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT: 
Quality Services Director Andre explained the clinical dashboard.  The Risk Managers Workgroup, started by 
NRHP in 2003, is working on updating the visitor’s policy to deal with some recent security and other 
concerns with special interest groups conducting activities on public entity premises.  The group also 
discussed late and incomplete charting, which includes risks to: safe patient care and treatment, continuity 
of care when patient is referred, and billing and financial concerns. Risk managers were reminded to take a 
look at patient charting to ensure patient safety.  LICON is reviewing charting data to assess risk.   Board 
member Miller asked about the security measures.  Andre advised the recommendations include signage 
and removal of persons who have no business with the entity. Board chairman Casalez asked Legal Counsel 
Maher if there are legal concerns asking persons to leave; Maher stated it’s being reviewed and addressed.  
 
Administrator Frable reported:  an orthopedics office area was created; he spoke with Shaun Johnson (DZA) 
and a revision of the contract with Synergy may be warranted; and, he is reviewing ER physician staffing 
alternatives.  Medicas (ER physician provider) will be here in December to tour the facility and they also 
offer a service which allows the hospital to run its own emergency room.  Northern Nevada Emergency 
Physicians (NNEP) offers all board certified physicians, but their costs are much higher than the hospital is 
currently paying. A proposal was requested from NNEP. Team Shoemaker declined to submit a proposal, 
however, they may piggyback with NNEP.  
 
The reduced cost lab panels will be offered on the first and third Friday of each month. On Friday November 
16, seven panels were performed. Physician recruitment is ongoing. The district is waiting on a contract for 
the residency clinic to be able to provide Walk In Clinic service. Dr. Wesley is anticipated to start in January 
to provide pain management services. Dr. Thorp, an FPOB, will be on site next Friday to tour the facilities.  
Effective January 1, CMS requires hospitals to post costs on the internet; staff is working to comply with the 
requirement.    
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Hood to approve the consent 
agenda board meeting minutes for October 30, 2018 meeting. The motion carried unanimously.     
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS: 
Kim Palmer, CPA, formerly with Drake Rose Associates, was introduced as the new Controller.  
 
CFO Lehman presented and explained the September and October financial reports. The operations 
account balance was increased with funds from the savings account to save account fees.  
  
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Cook to approve the September and 
October financials. The motion carried unanimously.     



 

11/27/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS: 
 
1. Hospital Administration / Hospital District fiscal year 2017-2018 financial audit and budget report / 
Administrator–CFO-Dingus Zarecor & Associates 
Administrator Frable introduced Sean Johnson, DZA Partner, who gave a history of the firm and explained 
the audit and financial statements. Johnson said the audit issued a clean report, with no findings and no 
noncompliance. Johnson discussed the financial indicators and the management letter, noting no significant 
comments, only suggestions. There were no material audit adjustments and no disagreements with 
management.  Johnson discussed the cost report and the reimbursement rates.   
  
Motion by board member Miller and second by board member Cook to approve the fiscal year 2017-2018 
audit and budget report as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
2. Hospital Administration / licenses, solutions, hardware, services and terms and conditions of proposal 
from Cerner Corporation for an electronic medical records system / Administrator 
Administrator Frable stated after performing due diligence, administration recommends Cerner be selected 
to provide the medical records system. The recommendation is based on the ability and experience of 
Cerner, its reputation in hospitals that are currently using their systems, the common data base format, and 
the cost as compared to other options. Lupe Diaz, Clinical Informatics, and Director of Nursing Darlene 
Bryan explained the review and selection process.   
 
Andy Fisher, Cerner representative, explained the staff due diligence process, and the cost of ownership 
over a ten year period.  Greg Gillis, Cerner representative, thanked the staff and the community and 
explained the cost reduction and spreading the capital costs over a period of time.  November 2019 is the 
anticipated “go live” date.  
 
CFO Lehman explained the cost of continuing with MedHost ($9,419,000) and the cost for the new Cerner 
system ($9,076,046) and the revenue cycle comparison.  Cerner is willing to help with billing and coding 
comparison. Frable passed out an overview of service groupings.  
 
Cerner representative Fisher gave a background of the company and the proposed system for the hospital.  
Board member Miller said her concerns with the patient experience will be addressed by the portals for 
billing and payment, the kiosk check-in and the ability to message physicians and view patient records.  
Board member Hammargren asked about the aged accounts receivables and if Cerner will work with those 
patients. Fisher suggested the hospital should get the accounts paid down as much as possible. Lehman 
said Cerner will honor the hospital policy. Frable suggested the proposed contract be reviewed by a law 
firm that specializes in such matters. The cost will be $5,000. Legal Counsel Maher agreed with the 
recommendation.  Fisher stated the review can take two weeks to six months.  
 
Lorrie Meiron, OB Nurse Manager, stated she is impressed with the Cerner system based on her site visit 
and supports acquiring the Cerner system.  Meiron noted other facilities said that training should not be cut 
short.  
 
Shauna Barsanti, Business Office Manager, and Penny Begay, HIM Manager, also went on a site visit and 
participated in the conference calls. Both were impressed with the ease of using the accounts and the 
amount of information the system provides. Begay said she spoke with Pagosa Springs and they are happy 
with the system.  Medical records can be viewed in other hospitals using the same system.  
 



 

11/27/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 

 

Rick McComb, IT, stated he went to Citrix conference and learned Cerner is heavily used and there is less 
burden on the IT staff with managing the system.  
 
Robyn Dunkhorst, ER Manager, visited the Mammoth, California facility. They were transparent with the 
issues, having converted from MedHost to Edis. Dunkhorst said over all she liked the program. There was 
discussion about the ability of records to follow patients.  Fisher advised that 90% of acute hospitals are 
joining the initiative to share information.  
 
Robin Gillis, SNF Manager, saw some of the system demonstrations and made some phone calls to other 
users. MedHost has never worked for long term care and from what she has seen from Cerner, she is 
pleased with the system. She believes it will make her staff and Dr. Grant much happier.  
 
Dr. Perkinson said he saw some of the demonstrations and noted doctors generally dislike whatever EMR 
system is used. Transferring records is essential to caring for the patient. He believes Cerner will be the 
least difficult system to use.   
  
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Miller to approve entering into a 
contract with Cerner as presented, subject to attorney review and approval of the contract. Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
The Board thanked the staff and Cerner for all the hard work.   
 
3. Hospital Administration / report and guideline for charitable giving efforts through the HGH 
Community Giving Committee and HGH / Committee 
Tabled until next regular board meeting.   
 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS-STAFF REPORTS:  
Board chairman Casalez and board member Miller thanked staff, Cerner and the administration for their 
commitment and feedback.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Gene Hunt, board member elect, stated he had the opportunity to meet with Cerner and noted the 
protection of the price for five years is a positive indicator.  Hunt commented on possible purchasing 
alternatives and use of the purchase funds.   
 
Board chairman Casalez adjourned the November 27, 2018 meeting of the Humboldt County Hospital 
District Board of Trustees at 8:14 p.m.  
 
APPROVED:      ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
JoAnn Casalez, Board Chairman    Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant  



11/28/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 

 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING 

NOVEMBER 28, 2018 MEETING    
SARAH WINNEMUCCA CONFERENCE ROOM 

 
 

BOARD PRESENT:  
JoAnn Casalez, Chairman  
Michelle Miller, Secretary  
Bill Hammargren, Member 
Jennifer Hood, Member  
Ken Tipton, County Comm. Member 
 
 
Kent Maher, Legal Counsel 
   
BOARD ABSENT: 
Richard Cook, Member 
 
 
MEDICAL STAFF PRESENT: 
B. Leonard Perkinson, M.D. 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Arthur Frable, CEO 
Darlene Bryan, CNO 
Sandi Lehman, CFO 
Rose Green, HR Director 
Sean Burke, EMS Director 
Lisa Andre, Quality Services Director 
Mike Bell, IT Director 
Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant  
Mark Reyka, Anesthesia 
Duane Grannis, Maintenance  
Lorrie Meiron, OB Manager 
Theresa Bell, MM Manager 
Tori Stephen, MM 
Tom Stephen, EMS 
Kim Plummer, Controller 
Jeanette Grannis, Business Office  
Dave Simsek, Pharmacy Manager 
 

GUESTS:  
Robin Monchamp, Ashley Maden (Humboldt Sun), Judy Adams (Auxiliary Member), Mille Custer, Susan 
Rorex (Auxiliary Member), Nicole Maher (Public Relations Director), Lewis Trout, Shanna Cummings and 
Gene Hunt. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  
Board chairman Casalez called the November 28, 2018 board meeting to order at 5:34 p.m.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Lewis Trout stated that the board member elect is present and hopes he will be included in the discussion 
to comment on his observations.  
 
BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS: 
 
1. District Administration / review and evaluation of: (i) the performance of Arthur H. Frable as hospital 

administrator and chief executive officer; and, (ii) the progress of Arthur H. Frable in meeting the 
established goals and objectives of the hospital administrator and chief executive officer position / 
proposals, terms and conditions of the continued employment or separation from employment of 
Arthur H. Frable as hospital administrator and chief executive officer, including modification of the 
employment agreement with the administrator-chief executive officer, adjustment of the salary, 
eligibility to receive periodic cost of living salary increase, extension of employment or separation 
from employment pursuant to the terms of the administrator-chief executive officer employment 
agreement, and authorization to execute any document relating to terms and conditions of the 

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: D1



 

11/28/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 

 

administrator-chief executive officer continued employment or separation from employment / Board 
of Trustees 

Board Chairman Casalez stated they will discuss and evaluate the performance of Administrator Frable in 
meeting the Board established goals and objectives.  Casalez said she forwarded to the Board the self-
evaluation information that was received from Frable and asked for questions or comments from the 
board. 
 
Board member Hammargren stated he appreciated the feedback Frable provided on the self-evaluation.  
Hammargren suggested that most people in attendance understood the process required to get to the 
point of hiring a new CEO.  At the six month review of Frable, Hammargren had mixed feelings about the 
progress in meeting the goals and now at this point he feels the relationship is not what he hoped it would 
be.  He has had a lot of questions that cause him concern.  Hammargren thinks HGH is on the cutting edge 
and needs leadership who not only looks at where things are going to be in six months, but who has a five 
year vision, a ten year vision and a fifteen year vision. He doesn’t feel that is where we are at. A lot of good 
stuff came out of the strategic planning meeting, but Hammargren believes for Frable the board directives 
were not a priority and currently we are not on the right path.    
 
Board member Tipton stated he believes Frable has tried but that some of the tough things that should be 
his responsibility he has come back to the board with.  The board should be able to focus on the vision and 
should not have to tell the administrator to go do those things; Tipton felt he was blown off on some of the 
things he asked for.   
 
Board member Hood stated in the beginning she felt Frable was knitting things back together, but at some 
point it seemed like he turned a corner and was fixated on the things that were important to him instead of 
concentrating on the bigger picture. She was concerned that Frable was micromanaging and concentrating 
on the smaller things instead of the bigger things.  Some of the personnel matters she spoke with him 
about were not addressed and were completely dropped; they were significant and important. She 
commented on his inability to let others take the lead and handle things. She said she believes he is an 
excellent person, but she doesn’t see the cohesiveness she had hoped for and believes that he is not paying 
off for the organization.  
 
Casalez stated when she looks back to the board vision and CEO goals, there were things that were being 
overlooked, such as EmCare and HRG. She also felt that the business with looking at Athena (for the EMR 
system) took up unnecessary time. There were other things, such as the emails from Frable expressing his 
view that he was over sharing information with the board when in fact there were numerous things she did 
not know about and should have known about.  The NRHP and Licon meeting information should have been 
shared with the board, but it was not. When she learned about some of things that happened at the 
hospital, she was shocked that it had not been shared with the board. Physician recruitment was listed on 
the board goals and part of the plan for the CEO, thus it was very clear what the board wanted, yet he 
brought the topic of physician recruitment back to the board at the August meeting. It should not have 
been brought back to the board for confirmation that recruitment is what they wanted to do.   
 
Board member Miller went through the financial goals and said she would like someone who brings 
problems to the board’s attention with a plan in place to resolve the problem. She is also concerned about 
the contract review process which did not happen as directed.  
 
Frable said he would not argue about his management style regarding (lack of) delegation, because that’s 
how he knows what’s going on. He said he doesn’t believe at this facility he could know what is going on 
unless he was involved. He confirmed the board’s perception of what they want is correct. He commented 



 

11/28/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 

 

that he didn’t have to be here (employed as CEO), he is here because he wants to be here. In terms of the 
NRHP matter, the study was done in anticipation of the upcoming survey the facility would undergo, and he 
felt the issues should be understood to learn what we needed to do to address them (for the upcoming 
survey). He said there were problems, but he was not overly concerned about them. Frable said he 
maintains everyone should have success and he will not argue about the board’s perception, but he 
believes there were things accomplished: the auditor noted he has never seen a hospital with the statistics 
this hospital has; he thinks there has been a cultural change which has taken place with the community and 
the staff; we are still waiting for the 340B money to start; he provided a list of the contracts earlier this year 
that were reviewed, but it is a never ending process; regarding the August board meeting, he is well aware 
of the goals regarding physician recruitment, but he felt he needed the board to state it was their plan, it 
needed to be said for everyone;  there are still a lot of things in process, such as the UNR contract; he has 
been at work seven days a week for a year, not all day on weekends, because that is the kind of attention 
this place needs; he sent the EMR recommendation to Ely, it was a good decision; the reduced lab prices 
have been accomplished, it’s more complicated than it sounds; we are in the process of the pharmacy 
remodel; he said he is proud of what he’s done this year and he is ready to move on with a clear conscious.  
 
Chairman Casalez called for a response from the board. There was none.  
  
Motion by board chairman Casalez and second by board member Hammargren to terminate services and 
end the CEO contract with Arthur Frable immediately without cause.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Lewis Trout commended Frable for his community outreach, and how he encouraged people to come back 
to the hospital, noting his comment about improving morale is true.  
 
Jeremy Hurst stated he supports Frable and believes he has been a fantastic administrator, and while he is 
not privy to what the board may know, he believes he has done a great job.  
 
Dr. Gaulin stated from a general surgery point of view things have changed over the past year, things that 
were irritating are no longer irritating, and he believes Frable is responsible for that.  
 
Robin Mochamp stated she thinks there is a lack of communication from the board. She suggested it was 
the board’s job to help him. Good communication is the board’s job. She believes Frable was approachable 
and thanked him for the job he did. The board needs to pull together.  
 
Susan Rorex on the behalf of Auxiliary said she and Judy (Adams) are pleased with the reception they 
received from Frable, he looked at them as an important part of the hospital. 
 
Darlene Bryan thanked Frable. She understands the board has an obligation and she appreciates that; she 
wishes the board would have gotten input from the staff. She doesn’t know that the staff expected this. 
Hopefully we can learn as a board and as an organization how this may be different. She appreciates the 
difficult position the board is in, and thinks the way it came about could have been different with employee 
input, even though the outcome may not have been different.  
 
Sean Burke stated Frable has been a pleasure to work with and is the most decent man he has ever worked 
with.  
 



 

11/28/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 

 

Dr. Grant stated she agrees with the other comments that have been made and whatever the failure, the 
board has a part in this. She hopes there is a plan. The fact that med staff didn’t go out of control is credited 
to Frable. She feels bad for the patients in the community. 
 
Robert Johnson stated Frable has been personable to work with. His recruitment of quality physicians has 
not been recognized; he’s not sure how we are going to recruit now.  
 
Dr. Perkinson said it has been an honor to get to know Frable. They have had differences of opinions but he 
never felt they couldn’t be worked out. There should have been better communication with all involved. He 
fears for the hospital moving forward and hopes there is a plan in progress. He urged the board to engage 
medical staff and the hospital staff. He asked that the board not go a year without an administrator. Things 
are not going to go away with Frable not being here, it may make it more difficult. Suggested the board 
move forward with haste, purpose, and direction. As a community member that relies on services of the 
hospital, he urged that the board doesn’t take so many steps backward that we can’t recover.  
 
Frable said he hopes the community continues to support this hospital, this is a good facility with good 
people. He reminded there are physicians looking to come here. Frable wished the board well.  
 
Board chairman Casalez adjourned the November 28, 2018 meeting of the Humboldt County Hospital 
District Board of Trustees at 6:17 p.m.  
 
APPROVED:      ATTEST: 
 
 
              
JoAnn Casalez, Board Chairman    Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant  



12/05/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 

 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DECEMBER 5, 2018 SPECIAL MEETING    
SARAH WINNEMUCCA CONFERENCE ROOM 

 
 

BOARD PRESENT:  
JoAnn Casalez, Chairman  
Michelle Miller, Secretary – by phone 
Bill Hammargren, Member 
Jennifer Hood, Member  
Richard Cook, Member 
Ken Tipton, County Comm. Member 
 
 
Kent Maher, Legal Counsel 
   
BOARD ABSENT: 
None 
 
 
MEDICAL STAFF PRESENT: 
None 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Darlene Bryan, CNO 
Sandi Lehman, CFO 
Rose Green, HR Director 
Sean Burke, EMS Director 
Lisa Andre, Quality Services Director 
Mike Bell, IT Director 
Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant  
Mark Reyka, Anesthesia 
Bryn Echeverria, RAD Manager 
Duane Grannis, Maintenance  
Shauna Barsanti, Business Office Manager 
Lorrie Meiron, OB Manager 
Robin Gillis, SNF Manager 
Kim Plummer, Controller 
Becky Tissue, Flight  
Melissa Lopez, HR Assistant 
Debi Bell, RHC 
Dave Simsek, Pharmacy Manager 
Diana Castillejos, RHC 
Jeanette Grannis, Business Office  

 
GUESTS:  
Robin Monchamp, Ladonna Reyka, Ashley Maden (Humboldt Sun), Mille Custer, Nicole Maher (Public 
Relations Director), and Gene Hunt. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  
Board chairman Casalez called the December 5, 2018 board meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
No public comment. 
 
BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS: 
 
1. District Administration / proposals to provide hospital district interim or temporary basis 

administrative management services in the absence of an administrator-chief executive officer and to 
implement a plan to obtain a replacement for the administrator-chief executive officer position / 
appropriate and desirable experience, qualifications and criteria to be considered for selection and 
possible employment or appointment of an administrator-chief executive officer for the hospital 
district to serve on an interim or temporary basis until such time as a permanent administrator-chief 
executive officer may be selected and employed / selection and possible employment or 
appointment and terms, conditions and compensation of interim administrator-chief executive 

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: D1



 

12/05/2018 Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 

 

officer for the hospital district to serve on an interim or temporary basis until such time as a 
permanent administrator-chief executive officer may be selected and employed / Board of Trustees 

Board Chairman Casalez said B.E. Smith, a company the district had previously contacted to provide 
recruitment services, was again contacted to assist with providing placements for both temporary and 
permanent chief executive officer services. Smith said they will use the same contract that was previously 
offered (a copy was provided to the Board). Casalez proposed using their services, since they can have a 
CEO onsite next week. Board member Miller noted they had been vetted and were the Board’s second 
choice the last time they selected a recruitment firm. Smith proposes to provide an employed person as an 
interim CEO and they will recruit for a fulltime CEO. Board member Tipton asked what the options are if the 
interim person is not a good fit. Smith will provide a replacement. There was further discussion about the 
proposal. 
 
Motion by board chairman Casalez and second by board member Miller to use the services of B.E. Smith 
per the proposed contract for CEO services and recruitment. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Gene Hunt commented on the housing terms of the B.E. Smith contract about providing short term 
accommodations while looking for long term accommodations, noting most leases are for six months and if 
the person doesn’t stay that long the district may be stuck paying the lease for the term.   
 
Board chairman Casalez adjourned the December 5, 2018 meeting of the Humboldt County Hospital District 
Board of Trustees at 7:13 p.m.  
 
APPROVED:      ATTEST: 
 
 
              
JoAnn Casalez, Board Chairman    Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant  



wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E





Humboldt County  Hospital District PAGE 1/6  

STATISTICAL REPORTING

Report Period:  NOVEMBER 30 2018, FY 2019  

 

FISCAL YEAR 2018  

  

 ____________________________ 

 *   *

  * DAYS IN *

  * PERIOD: 30 *

  *   *

HGH Stats, Period Ending 11/30/18: * _______________________________*

 

  TOTAL AVERAGE FACILITY

     BEDS ADMIT DISCH. PATIENT DAILY %%% LENGTH MONTH

PATIENT DAY RECAPS: AVAIL. #'S #'S DAYS CENSUS OCCUPY OF STAY DEATHS

                (Includes      

SERVICE CLASSIFICATIONS: Deaths)

 

     AC02 MEDICAL/SURGICAL 16 43 40 147 4.90 30.63% 3.68 1

     AC03 OBSTETRICS 6 23 25 40 1.33 33.33% 1.60 0

     AC04 NEWBORN NURSERY 6 23 25 40 1.33 22.22% 1.60 0

     AC05 INTENSIVE CARE UNIT 3 4 4 12 0.40 20.00% 3.00 1

       

TOTAL ACUTE CARE: 25 93 94 239 7.97 36.21% 2.54 2

( # of beds do not include Nursery)        

Monthly Average Length of Stay 2.76

     AC01 NURSING HOME / MEMORY CARE 42 3 1 958 31.93 106.44%  0

     

FACILITY GRAND TOTALS: 67 96 95 1197 39.90 76.73% 2

  ckd ckd ckd    ckd

NOVEMBER 2018

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E2



Humboldt County  Hospital District   

HGH Stats, Period Ending 11/30/18: PAGE 2/6  

Nov-18 Nov-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

                          CURRENT        MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

OUTPATIENT/EMERGENCY ROOM STATS: MONTH  PRIOR YR  Y-T-D Y-T-D Inc.(Dec)

     ADMITS FROM EMERGENCY ROOM 33  44 142 165 -14%

     SHORT OBSERVATION 25  24 142 135 5%

     TRANSFERS FROM EMERGENCY ROOM 28  41 155 175 -11%

     DEATHS, EMERGENCY ROOM 1  1 5 2 150%

     DOA'S (Dead on Arrival) 0  0 0 0 #DIV/0!

     AMA'S / ELOPEMENTS 10  4 41 30 37%

     LEAVE WITHOUT BEING SEEN 3 7 22 24 -8%

     ********************  *******  ******* ******** ******** ********

     EMERGENCY RM VISITS 567 586 2,995 3,092 -3%

     OUTPATIENT VISITS (All Other) 1,713 2,132 9,024 10,083 -11%

     CLINIC - DR. LI 376 482 2,150 2,549 -16%

     CLINIC - WALK IN CLINIC 586 644 3,165 3,030 4%

     CLINIC - RESIDENT CLINIC 185 315 1,223 1,580 100%

     CLINIC - JEREMY HURST 109 263 558 1,217 100%

     CLINIC - ECHO MATHEWS 189 278 1,003 1,310 100%

     CLINIC - DR. PERKINSON 338 403 1,694 2,184 -22%

     CLINIC - DR. BECKMAN 38 0 141 0 #DIV/0!

     CLINIC - ROBERT JOHNSON 6 0 45 0 #DIV/0!

     TELEMEDICINE 12 18 99 71 39%

TOTAL EMERGENCY/OUTPATIENTS: 4,119 5,121 22,097  25,116 -12%

      



Humboldt County  Hospital District  

HGH Stats, Period Ending 11/30/18: PAGE 3/6  

  

Nov-18 Nov-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

CURRENT MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

ACUTE/SKILLED NURSING STATISTICS: MONTH PRIOR YR Y-T-D Y-T-D Inc.(Dec)

     

PATIENTS ADMITTED:  

     ADULTS & PEDIATRIC 70 73 352 358 -2%

     NEWBORNS 23 17 97 97 0%

     SNF / MEMORY CARE 3 1 16 15 7%

      

TOTAL PATIENTS ADMITTED: 96 91 465 470 -1%

     

PATIENTS DISCHARGED:  

     ADULTS & PEDIATRIC 69 77 335 356 -6%

     NEWBORNS 25 19 98 97 1%

     SNF / MEMORY CARE 1 1 10 16 -38%

     

TOTAL PATIENTS DISCHARGED: 95  97 443 469 -6%

      

TOTAL PATIENT DAYS:    

     ADULTS & PEDIATRIC 199 270 1,057 1,096 -4%

     NEWBORNS 40 33 167 163 2%

         

TOTAL ACUTE PATIENT DAYS: 239  303  1,224  1,259 -3%

         

TOTAL SNF / MEMORY CARE  PATIENT DAYS: 958 735 4,442 3,807 17%

        

TOTAL FACILITY PATIENT DAYS: 1,197  1,038  5,666  5,066 12%

     

TOTAL FACILITY DEATHS:  

     ACUTE HOSPITAL 2 2 7 7 0%

     SNF / MEMORY CARE 0 0 1 5 -80%

     

TOTAL FACILITY DEATHS: 2 2 8 12 -33%



Humboldt County  Hospital District PAGE 4/6

HGH Stats, Period Ending 11/30/18:

Nov-18 Nov-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

 CURRENT MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

SURGICAL OPERATIONS PERFORMED: MONTH PRIOR YR Y-T-D Y-T-D Inc.(Dec)

    General 27 14 142 102 39%

    Gynecological 6 0 12 1 1100%

    C-Sections 4 4 16 27 -41%

    Orthopedic 20 19 102 94 9%

    Podiatry 6 0 6 12 -50%

    Opthamology 0 12 32 20 60%

    ENT 0  0 0 0 0%

    Plastic 0 0 0 0 0%

    Oral 0 0 0 0 0%

    Urology 0 0 0 0 0%

    Other 0 7 0 39 -100%

          TOTAL SURGERY: 63  56  310  295 5%

Nov-18 Nov-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

CURRENT MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

SURGICAL PROCEDURES PERFORMED: MONTH PRIOR ZR Y-T-D Z-T-D Inc.(Dec)

    Colonoscopies 28 10 127 71 79%

    Gastrointestinal Procedures 21 10 72 56 29%

    Sigmoidoscopy 1 1 5 6 -17%

    Bronchoscopy 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

    Oral 0 0 0 0 0%

    Opthomology-Yag 0 4 10 12 0%

    Other 0 0 1 2 -50%

          TOTAL PROCEDURES: 50 25 215 147 46%

 

TOTAL SURGERIES AND PROCEDURES: 113  

***Number of above surgeries and/or procedures      

        that were laparoscopic. 13 7 43 39 10%



Humboldt County  Hospital District  

HGH Stats, Period Ending 11/30/18: PAGE 5/6

SURGERY SURGERY SURGERY PROCEDURE PROCEDURE PROCEDURE

SURGICAL HOURS/PROCEDURE HOURS HOURS HOURS HOURS HOURS HOURS HOURS

PERFORMED: INPT: OUTPT: TOTALS: INPT: OUTPT: TOTALS:

Fiscal Year 2019:  7/1/18- 6/30/19:       

2018

            July 36.95 26.93 63.88 0.75 14.22 14.97

            August 19.52 27.32 46.84 1.42 17.35 18.77

            September 36.82 23.85 60.67 2.30 11.10 13.40

            October 40.92 30.30 71.22 1.23 24.40 25.63

            November 19.08 36.07 55.15 1.20 28.62 29.82

            December 0.00 0.00

2019 ****** ****** ****** ****** ****** ******

            January 0.00 0.00

            February 0.00 0.00

            March 0.00 0.00

            April 0.00 0.00

            May 0.00 0.00

            June 0.00 0.00

       

FY 2019 Y-T-D HOURS: 153.28667 144.466667 297.75333 6.9033333 95.686667 102.59

      



Humboldt County  Hospital District PAGE 6/6

HGH Stats, Period Ending 11/30/18:

  

Nov-18 Nov-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

CURRENT MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

ANCILLARY UNITS OF SERVICE: MONTH PRIOR YR Y-T-D Y-T-D Inc.(Dec)

     

LABORATORY, ALL:  

                         INPATIENT 1,513 1,438  6,710 6,965 -4%

                         OUTPATIENT 5,104  5,936  27,276 28,116 -3%

       

RADIOLOGY, ALL OTHER:        

                         INPATIENT 61  62  271 277 -2%

                         OUTPATIENT 685  868  3,745 3,913 -4%

       

RADIOLOGY, CT SCANS:         

                         INPATIENT 8  15  54 53 2%

                         OUTPATIENT 148  142  781 718 9%

        

RADIOLOGY, MAMMOGRAPHY:        

                         INPATIENT 1  0  1 0 #DIV/0!

                         OUTPATIENT 74  73  300 337 -11%

       

RADIOLOGY, MRI:        

                         INPATIENT 0  1  18 13 38%

                         OUTPATIENT 36  41  194 254 -24%

       

INPATIENT TOTALS: 1,583  1,516  7,054  7,308 -3%

OUTPATIENT TOTALS: 6,047  7,060  32,296  33,338 -3%

  



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

  MONTHLY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT of November 30, 2018  FISCAL

PROFIT or ( LOSS )  CURRENT PERIOD  YEAR

Current Month & Year-to-Date  2 * 0 * 1 * 9
FISCAL YEAR 2019

PERIOD July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019 Period Actual Period Budget Variance $$$ % Variance

 Nov-18  Nov-18 Actual/Budget + ( - ) Budget

OPERATING REVENUES:

 

ROOM / BED CHARGES REVENUE:

ACUTE CARE 534,393$              649,324$           (114,931)$              -18%

NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor) 172,219$             208,658$           (36,439)$                -17%

MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner) 67,100$               66,917$             183$                       0%

** TOTAL ROOM / BED CHARGES ** 773,712$             
 

924,899$            (151,187)$              -16%

  

ANCILLARY CHARGES REVENUE:   

IN-PATIENTS 1,553,207$          2,184,378$        (631,171)$              -29%

OUT-PATIENTS 3,126,434$          3,998,834$        (872,400)$              -22%

NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor) 145,034$             166,889$           (21,855)$                -13%

MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner) 18,804$               33,111$             (14,307)$                -43%

**TOTAL ANCILLARY SERVICES REVENUE** 4,843,479$           6,383,212$         (1,539,733)$           -24%

 

** GROSS REVENUES **

** FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS **

  

** (LESS) CONTRACTUALS TO REVENUES ** 2,294,759$          2,988,862$        (694,103)$              -23%

 

** NET REVENUE FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS ** 3,322,432$           4,319,249$        (996,817)$              -23%

  

** OTHER OPERATING REVENUES ** 49,815$               97,880$             (48,065)$                -49%

 

** GRAND TOTAL **

** OPERATING REVENUES **

5,617,191$          7,308,111$        (1,690,920)$           -23%

3,372,247$          4,417,129$        (1,044,882)$           -24%

Page 1 of 4

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

  MONTHLY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT of November 30, 2018  FISCAL

PROFIT or ( LOSS )  CURRENT PERIOD  YEAR

Current Month & Year-to-Date  2 * 0 * 1 * 9
FISCAL YEAR 2019

PERIOD July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019 Period Actual Period Budget Variance $$$ % Variance

 Nov-18  Nov-18 Actual/Budget + ( - ) Budget

** OPERATING EXPENSES **

PROFESSIONAL CARE of PATIENTS 1,901,337$          2,175,864$        (274,527)$              -13%

NURSING ADMINISTRATION / QUALITY IMP. 94,232$               68,130$             26,102$                  38%

DIETARY DEPARTMENT 82,115$               89,562$             (7,447)$                  -8%

HOUSEKEEPING/LAUNDRY-LINEN/JANITOR 57,514$               62,707$             (5,193)$                  -8%

PLANT OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 79,555$               96,114$             (16,559)$                -17%

MEDICAL RECORDS 64,507$               41,240$             23,267$                  56%

ADMINISTRATION 992,820$             1,101,135$        (108,315)$              -10%

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION 571,693$             582,909$           (11,216)$                -2%

BAD DEBTS, NET OF RECOVERY 451,957$             525,569$           (73,612)$                -14%

** TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES ** 4,295,730$          4,743,230$        (447,500)$              -9%

( ) = Under Budget  

** OPERATING REVENUE over (under) EXPENSES: (923,483)$            (326,101)$          (597,382)$              183%

** NON-OPERATING REVENUES **

AD VALOREM TAXES 59,167$               319,762$           (260,595)$              -81%

CONSOLIDATED TAXES (79,743)$             67,091$             (146,834)$              -219%

NET PROCEEDS OF MINES TAX 138,729$             -$                   138,729$                #DIV/0!

INTEREST EARNED 21,597$               12,991$             8,606$                    66%

** TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES ** 139,750$              399,844$           (260,094)$              -65%

** CHANGE IN NET ASSETS: (783,733)$           73,743$             (857,476)$              -1163%

   

Page 2 of 4



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENT of

PROFIT or ( LOSS )

Current Month & Year-to-Date
FISCAL YEAR 2019

PERIOD July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

 

OPERATING REVENUES:

ROOM / BED CHARGES REVENUE:

ACUTE CARE

NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor)

MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner)

** TOTAL ROOM / BED CHARGES **

ANCILLARY CHARGES REVENUE:

IN-PATIENTS

OUT-PATIENTS

NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor)

MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner)

**TOTAL ANCILLARY SERVICES REVENUE**

** GROSS REVENUES **

** FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS **

** (LESS) CONTRACTUALS TO REVENUES **

** NET REVENUE FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS **

** OTHER OPERATING REVENUES **

** GRAND TOTAL **

** OPERATING REVENUES **

  

  YTD

JULY '18 - NOVEMBER '18  FISCAL

FY 2019 YEAR-TO-DATE  YEAR

 2 * 0 * 1 * 9

YTD FY18 Actual YTD FY18 Budget Variance $$$ % Variance

JULY '18 - NOVEMBER '18 JULY '18 - NOVEMBER '18 Actual/Budget + (-) Budget

 

2,872,766$              3,246,620$                  (373,854)$              -12%

782,333$                1,043,290$                  (260,957)$              -25%

302,225$                334,585$                     (32,360)$                -10%

3,957,324$             
 

4,624,495$                   (667,171)$              -14%

  

  

9,659,267$             10,921,887$                (1,262,620)$           -12%

19,779,678$           20,101,164$                (321,486)$              -2%

670,683$                834,442$                     (163,759)$              -20%

92,804$                   165,551$                     (72,747)$                -44%

30,202,432$           32,023,044$                (1,820,612)$           -6%

 

  

14,146,642$           14,944,287$                (797,645)$              -5%

 

20,013,114$            21,703,252$                (1,690,138)$           -8%

  

208,453$                489,396$                     (280,943)$              -57%

``  

(1,971,081)$           -9%

34,159,756$           36,647,539$                (2,487,783)$           -7%

20,221,567$           22,192,648$                

Page 3 of 4



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENT of

PROFIT or ( LOSS )

Current Month & Year-to-Date
FISCAL YEAR 2019

PERIOD July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

 

OPERATING REVENUES:** OPERATING EXPENSES **

PROFESSIONAL CARE of PATIENTS

NURSING ADMINISTRATION / QUALITY IMP.

DIETARY DEPARTMENT

HOUSEKEEPING/LAUNDRY-LINEN/JANITOR

PLANT OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

MEDICAL RECORDS

ADMINISTRATION

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION

BAD DEBTS, NET OF RECOVERY

** TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES **

** OPERATING REVENUE over (under) EXPENSES:

** NON-OPERATING REVENUES **

AD VALOREM TAXES

CONSOLIDATED TAXES

NET PROCEEDS OF MINES TAX

INTEREST EARNED

** TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES **

** CHANGE IN NET ASSETS:

  

  YTD

JULY '18 - NOVEMBER '18  FISCAL

FY 2019 YEAR-TO-DATE  YEAR

 2 * 0 * 1 * 9

YTD FY18 Actual YTD FY18 Budget Variance $$$ % Variance

JULY '18 - NOVEMBER '18 JULY '18 - NOVEMBER '18 Actual/Budget + (-) Budget

10,287,849$           10,879,316$                (591,467)$              -5%

474,070$                340,650$                     133,420$                39%

429,695$                447,810$                     (18,115)$                -4%

300,794$                313,535$                     (12,741)$                -4%

465,372$                480,570$                     (15,198)$                -3%

298,510$                206,200$                     92,310$                  45%

4,809,998$             5,538,342$                  (728,344)$              -13%

2,873,727$             2,914,545$                  (40,818)$                -1%

2,851,768$             2,627,845$                  223,923$                9%

22,791,783$           23,748,813$                (957,030)$              -4%

( ) = Under Budget  

(2,570,216)$             (1,556,165)$                 (1,014,051)$           39%

1,885,650$             1,598,810$                  286,840$                18%

271,384$                335,455$                     (64,071)$                -19%

693,644$                -$                             693,644$                #DIV/0!

103,651$                64,955$                       38,696$                  60%

2,954,329$              1,999,220$                  955,109$                48%

384,113$                443,055$                     (58,942)$                -13%

  

 

Page 4 of 4



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

NOVEMBER, 2018  FISCAL

** BALANCE SHEET **  YEAR

 2*0*1*9
FISCAL YEAR 2019 - 12-MONTHS (JULY'18 - JUNE'19)  

CURRENT PRIOR FISCAL YEAR

FISCAL YEAR 2019 FISCAL YEAR 2018 FY 19 TO FY 18 2019 / 2018

ACTUAL ACTUAL DOLLAR % Variance

AS OF NOVEMBER 31, 2018 AS OF NOVEMBER 31, 2017 VARIANCE: + (-) Change

A S S E T S :
 

CURRENT ASSETS:

        CASH - UNRESTRICTED 7,730,437$                    3,200,810$                    4,529,627$                    142%

        ACCOUNTS REC. NET OF DBTFL. ACCTS. 8,505,204$                    8,555,198$                    (49,994)$                        -1%

        INVENTORY 1,673,065$                    1,458,233$                    214,832$                       15%

        3RD PARTY RECEIVABLE FROM MC / MD 506,249$                       2,291,653$                    (1,785,404)$                   -78%

        PREPAID EXPENSES 826,630$                       438,417$                       388,213$                       89%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS: 19,241,585$                   15,944,311$                   3,297,274$                     21%

RESTRICTED ASSETS:

           RESERVE FOR HEALTHCARE SERVICES 7,789,762$                    7,672,144$                     117,618$                       2%

          WELLS FARGO INVESTMENT TRUST ACCOUNT 10,089,485$                  -$                               10,089,485$                  #DIV/0!

          RESERVE FOR PHASE 5- SURGERY/ER REMODEL -$                               5,442,395$                    (5,442,395)$                   -100%

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS: 17,879,247$                   13,114,539$                  4,764,708$                    36%

        PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT,

          NET OF DEPRECIATION 63,644,279$                  68,065,173$                  (4,420,894)$                   -6%

TOTAL PROPERTY/PLANT/EQUIP: 63,644,279$                  68,065,173$                  (4,420,894)$                   -6%

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

        PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 5,170,460$                    5,070,455$                    100,005$                       2%

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF 

RESOURCES:
5,170,460$                    5,070,455$                    100,005$                       2%

TOTAL ASSETS: 105,935,571$          102,194,478$          3,741,093$              4%

 

REPORTING PERIOD:

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

NOVEMBER, 2018  FISCAL

** BALANCE SHEET **  YEAR

 2*0*1*9
FISCAL YEAR 2019 - 12-MONTHS (JULY'18 - JUNE'19)  

CURRENT PRIOR FISCAL YEAR

FISCAL YEAR 2019 FISCAL YEAR 2018 FY 19 TO FY 18 2019 / 2018

ACTUAL ACTUAL DOLLAR % Variance

AS OF NOVEMBER 31, 2018 AS OF NOVEMBER 31, 2017 VARIANCE: + (-) Change

REPORTING PERIOD:

L I A B I L I T I E S :

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

 

        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (940,131)$                      (1,461,244)$                   521,113$                       -36%

        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - RETAINAGE -$                               (340,442)$                      340,442$                       -100%

        ACCRUED PAYROLLS (757,088)$                      (814,014)$                      56,926$                         -7%

        ACCRUED PTO & SICK LEAVE (942,636)$                      (944,560)$                      1,924$                           0%

        DEFERRED NET PROCEEDS REVENUE (138,729)$                      -$                               (138,729)$                      #DIV/0!

        DEFERRED DSH TAX REVENUE -$                               (265,459)$                      265,459$                       -100%

        3RD PARTY PAYABLE MC / MD -$                               -$                               -$                               #DIV/0!

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES: (2,778,584)$                   (3,825,719)$                   1,047,135$                    27%

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

     

        NET PENSION LIABILITY (27,377,824)$                 (26,093,478)$                 (1,284,346)$                   5%

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: (27,377,824)$                 (26,093,478)$                 (1,284,346)$                   5%

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

        PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS (1,796,539)$                   (3,669,432)$                   1,872,893$                    -51%

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES: (1,796,539)$                   (3,669,432)$                   1,872,893$                    -51%

RESTRICTED ASSETS PAYABLE:

        SNF TRUST FUND DEPOSITS PAYABLE (28,965)$                        (11,104)$                        (17,861)$                        161%

TOTAL A/P RESTRICTED ASSETS: (28,965)$                        (11,104)$                        (17,861)$                        161%

TOTAL LIABILITIES: (31,981,912)$           (33,599,733)$           1,617,821$             -5%

Page 2 of 3



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

NOVEMBER, 2018  FISCAL

** BALANCE SHEET **  YEAR

 2*0*1*9
FISCAL YEAR 2019 - 12-MONTHS (JULY'18 - JUNE'19)  

CURRENT PRIOR FISCAL YEAR

FISCAL YEAR 2019 FISCAL YEAR 2018 FY 19 TO FY 18 2019 / 2018

ACTUAL ACTUAL DOLLAR % Variance

AS OF NOVEMBER 31, 2018 AS OF NOVEMBER 31, 2017 VARIANCE: + (-) Change

REPORTING PERIOD:

F U N D  B A L A N C E S :

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE:

        CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (384,112)$                      (820,024)$                      435,912$                       -53%

        NET WORTH - OPERATING FUND (73,569,547)$                 (67,774,721)$                 (5,794,826)$                   9%

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE: (73,953,659)$                 (68,594,745)$                 (5,358,914)$                   8%

        RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE: -$                               -$                               -$                                

TOTAL FUND BALANCES: (73,953,659)$                  (68,594,745)$                 (5,358,914)$                   8%

TOTAL LIABILITIES and

FUND BALANCES COMBINED:

Asset & Liability Balance check: -$                               -$                                -$                               

ckd ckd ckd

 

(105,935,571)$        (102,194,478)$        (3,741,093)$            4%

Page 3 of 3



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

          RATIOS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2018:

<<<<<<<< <FY2019 <<<<<<<< <FY2018

Standard NOV OCT SEPT AUG JUL JUN MAY APR. MAR. FEB. JAN. DEC. NOV. OCT. SEPT AUG

CURRENT RATIO >2:1 6.92 5.69 5.81 5.93 3.07 2.38 3.43 4.48 4.60 5.38 5.08 4.03 4.17 4.46 4.76 4.69

   Measure of short-term

   debt paying ability

(Current Assets / Current Liabilities)

Assets are 2x as large as Liabilities

DAYS CASH ON HAND >150 221.97 231.47 212.70 218.06 229.13 225.64 197.59 180.93 172.7 176.4 150.5 136.11 146.85 130.46 137.60 136.95

Cash + Temp Investments + Investments DAYS

divided by Total Expenses (less Depreciation AND

Net Bad Debts), divided by Days in Period

 

DAYS RECEIVABLES (NET OF ALLOWANCE) < 70 51.74 61.36 63.57 49.92 58.55 50.27 64.71 53.23 56.07 52.63 52.35 55.95 51.29 65.66 56.86 53.32

   Measure of worth as well DAYS

   as billing and collection

   performance

Percent

OPERATING MARGIN > 3% -7.52% -5.77% -7.94% -11.00% -0.58% -0.71% -1.39% -1.31% -0.96% -1.85% -1.02% -3.73% -3.60% -2.32% -3.92% -5.07%

YTD Operating Profit (Loss) divided by

YTD Gross Revenue from Services to Patients

(Guide to Hopsital's profitability)

Op Margin = measurement of what proportion of revenue is left over after paying for operating costs

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E



NOVEMBER 30, 2018 -- FISCAL YEAR 2019  

 

ACCOUNTS FOR: G/L ACCT. #: LOCATION HELD:  ACCOUNT.#: BALANCES:

   Petty Cash 100.0005 Safe/Business Office/Clinics Cash Drawers(12) 3,545.00$                     

   General Fund Checking 100.0010 Wells Fargo Bank 3828 8,105,082.22$              

   Tax Account 100.0012 Wells Fargo Bank 925 16,491.81$                   

   Payroll Checking 100.0015 Wells Fargo Bank 3836 -$                              

   Benefit Claims Account 100.0065 Wells Fargo Bank 9805 553.17$                        

   General Fund Investment 100.0070 Wells Fargo Bank 6671 7,009,424.80$              

   Hanssen Scholarship Fund 100.0075 Wells Fargo Bank 7067 4,006.54$                     

   EMS Scholarship Fund 100.0078 Wells Fargo Bank 917 15,870.96$                   

   SNF Patient Trust 100.0090 Wells Fargo Bank 0021 29,115.00$                   

   SNF Memorial/Activity 100.0095 Wells Fargo Bank 9304 4,911.19$                     

   Investment Trust Wells Fargo Bank 6500 10,089,485.11$             

   HRG Self Pay 100.0055 Sterling Bank 1566 138,761.81$                 

   LGIP Savings 100.0080 NV State Treasurer #xxxGHO 230,689.41$                 

 

 HGH TOTALS: 25,647,937.02$             

 

I, Sandi Lehman, CFO for Humboldt General Hospital, hereby certifies that the above report of cash

account balances accurately reflects the actual cash-in-bank as reported by the financial institutions

holding the funds for the current period end.

SUBMITTED & SIGNED:

Sandi Lehman, CFO

_________________________

Sandi Lehman, CFO

 

 

 

             HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

       PRESENTATION OF CASH ACCOUNTS    

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E



1 
 

Financial Narrative 
 

Period Ending December 31, 2018 
   

FISCAL YTD BALANCE SHEET 
 
  Current Assets increased 32% of current assets from this time last year. 
The majority of this is related to an increase in cash held in the Operating Fund.  
Restricted Assets (cash designated for Capital and special projects) report at 39% 
higher than last year with an increase in cash of approximately $5m.  Property, Plant 
and Equipment (Net of Depreciation) report at 8% less than last year or $5.3m.   
Overall, TOTAL ASSETS report above last year by $4.8m, or 5%, attributed to the 
increase in Current Assets, Restricted Assets and Deferred Outflows (Pension), net 
of the decrease in Property Plant and Equipment. 

 
  Current Liabilities:  Overall, Current Liabilities post below last year this 
period by 20%, or $640k.  This shift in the decrease of current liabilities is mainly due 
to a decrease in accounts payable and retainage payable related to construction in 
the prior year. TOTAL LIABILITIES decreased from this time last year by 4% or 
$1.2m.  Total Liabilities and Fund Balances Combined report 5% above this time 
last year, or $4.8m. 

 
FISCAL YTD PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT 

 
  Room & Board Revenues for the current month were slightly higher than 
budget projections by $2k.  Ancillary Revenues were lower than budgeted 
projections by $340k, or 5%.  Total Year to Date Gross Revenue from Services to 
Patients was $41.1m, which is $2.8m below the budget projection of $43.9m, a 
decrease of 6% Contractual Adjustments to Revenues posted below budget by 
$1.2m, or 7%.  GRAND TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES (inclusive of "Other" 
Revenues) came in under budget projections at a variance of 7%, with actuals posting 
at $24.7m as compared to a budget projection of $26.6m, or $1.9m.   

 
                Operating Expenses posted below budgeted appropriations for fiscal year-
to-date with an under budget variance of 4%, or $1.3m.  Operating Revenues over 
(under) Expenses (Operating Profit) reflect an Operating – Actual – loss of ($2.5m) 
as compared to an Operating – Budget – loss of ($1.9m), a 26% unfavorable variance, 
or $657k.  Non-Operating Revenue (Tax Revenue & Interest Earnings) post above 
budgeted projections by 3.5m, or approximately $1.1m. The receipt of Ad Valorem 
Property, Consolidated (Sales), and Net Proceeds (Mines) tax revenues will fluctuate 
from month to month and are posted when received through Humboldt County’s 
monthly tax revenue distribution.  The Change in Net Assets (actual) reflects positive 
earnings fiscal year-to-date of $992k, as compared to budgeted earnings of $517k. 
        (m = millions of dollars) (k - thousands of dollars) 

 

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E



2 
 

 FISCAL YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE PAYOR MIX 
 

  The December 2018 revenue payer mix posted as follows:  Medicare 
41.3% (increase of 8.1%), Medicaid 22.0% (decrease 2.9%), Insurance 22.7% 
(decrease of 6.6%), Private Pay 12.8% (increase of 4.0%), and All Other 1.1% 
(decrease of 2.7%). 
 

ANCILLARY VISITS 
 

  For the month of December, total Ancillary visits were 3,906, or 213 visits 
less than the 4,119 reported in November.  A breakdown of the December ancillary 
visits are as follows:  Hospital (Lab, Radiology, Other, etc.) = 1,596; Telemedicine = 
13; Dr. Perkinson = 280; Dr. Li = 243 Jeremy Hurst = 128, Echo Mathews = 156; 
Resident(s) & Dr. Westling Clinic = 222; and the Walk-In Clinic = 607.  The Emergency 
Room took care of 627 patients during the month of December, an increase of 60 
patients over the 567 patients seen in November. 



Humboldt General Hospital

Statistics Comparison

December 31, 2018

Monthly December-18 MTD YTD YTD YTD

Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

Med/Surg Pt Days 158 163 2.95% 950 1,010 6.32%

Obstetrics Pt Days 30 38 25.27% 182 190 4.40%

Nursery Pt Days 32 39 23.16% 190 206 8.42%

ICU Pt Days 12 6 -48.57% 70 82 17.14%

Swing Bed Days 28 19 -30.91% 165 143 -13.33%

Harmony Manor 840 744 -11.43% 5,040 4,257 -15.54%

Quail Corner 200 242 21.00% 1,200 1,171 -2.42%

Labor Room Deliveries 19 26 38.67% 113 125 11.11%

Operating Room Cases 93 97 3.93% 560 622 11.07%

Radiology Tests 1,100 1,033 -6.09% 6,600 6,397 -3.08%

Laboratory Tests 7,018 6,447 -8.13% 42,107 40,433 -3.98%

Emergency Room Visits 600 627 4.50% 3,600 3,622 0.61%

Amublance Runs 225 122 -45.78% 1,350 729 -46.00%

RHC Visits 2,424 1,683 -30.58% 14,546 11,761 -19.15%

Days are counted in month discharged.

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E



Humboldt County  Hospital District PAGE 1/6  

STATISTICAL REPORTING

Report Period:  DECEMBER 31 2018, FY 2019  

 

FISCAL YEAR 2018  

  

 ____________________________ 

 *   *

  * DAYS IN *

  * PERIOD: 31 *

  *   *

HGH Stats, Period Ending 12/31/18: * _______________________________*

 

  TOTAL AVERAGE FACILITY

     BEDS ADMIT DISCH. PATIENT DAILY %%% LENGTH MONTH

PATIENT DAY RECAPS: AVAIL. #'S #'S DAYS CENSUS OCCUPY OF STAY DEATHS

                (Includes      

SERVICE CLASSIFICATIONS: Deaths)

 

     AC02 MEDICAL/SURGICAL 16 49 48 182 5.87 36.69% 3.79 1

     AC03 OBSTETRICS 6 26 25 38 1.23 30.65% 1.52 0

     AC04 NEWBORN NURSERY 6 26 25 39 1.26 20.97% 1.56 0

     AC05 INTENSIVE CARE UNIT 3 3 3 6 0.19 9.68% 2.00 1

     

TOTAL ACUTE CARE: 25 104 101 265 8.55 38.86% 2.62 2

( # of beds do not include Nursery)        

Monthly Average Length of Stay 2.44

     AC01 NURSING HOME / MEMORY CARE 42 1 3 986 31.81 106.02%  1

     

FACILITY GRAND TOTALS: 67 105 104 1251 40.35 77.61% 3

  ckd ckd ckd    ckd

DECEMBER 2018

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E



Humboldt County  Hospital District   

HGH Stats, Period Ending 12/31/18: PAGE 2/6  

Dec-18 Dec-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

                          CURRENT        MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

OUTPATIENT/EMERGENCY ROOM STATS: MONTH  PRIOR YR  Y-T-D Y-T-D Inc.(Dec)

     ADMITS FROM EMERGENCY ROOM 35  24 177 189 -6%

     SHORT OBSERVATION 30  42 172 177 -3%

     TRANSFERS FROM EMERGENCY ROOM 31  30 186 205 -9%

     DEATHS, EMERGENCY ROOM 1  0 6 2 200%

     DOA'S (Dead on Arrival) 0  0 0 0 #DIV/0!

     AMA'S / ELOPEMENTS 2  6 43 36 19%

     LEAVE WITHOUT BEING SEEN 3 10 25 34 -26%

     ********************  *******  ******* ******** ******** ********

     EMERGENCY RM VISITS 627 621 3,622 3,713 -2%

     OUTPATIENT VISITS (All Other) 1,596 1,830 10,620 11,913 -11%

     CLINIC - DR. LI 243 390 2,393 2,939 -19%

     CLINIC - WALK IN CLINIC 607 640 3,772 3,670 3%

     CLINIC - RESIDENT CLINIC 222 312 1,445 1,892 100%

     CLINIC - JEREMY HURST 128 246 686 1,463 100%

     CLINIC - ECHO MATHEWS 156 219 1,159 1,529 100%

     CLINIC - DR. PERKINSON 280 344 1,974 2,528 -22%

     CLINIC - DR. BECKMAN 28 0 169 0 #DIV/0!

     CLINIC - ROBERT JOHNSON 6 0 51 0 #DIV/0!

     TELEMEDICINE 13 25 112 96 17%

TOTAL EMERGENCY/OUTPATIENTS: 3,906 4,627 26,003  29,743 -13%

      



Humboldt County  Hospital District  

HGH Stats, Period Ending 12/31/18: PAGE 3/6  

  

Dec-18 Dec-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

CURRENT MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

ACUTE/SKILLED NURSING STATISTICS: MONTH PRIOR YR Y-T-D Y-T-D Inc.(Dec)

     

PATIENTS ADMITTED:  

     ADULTS & PEDIATRIC 78 72 430 430 0%

     NEWBORNS 26 12 123 109 13%

     SNF / MEMORY CARE 1 3 17 18 -6%

      

TOTAL PATIENTS ADMITTED: 105 87 570 557 2%

     

PATIENTS DISCHARGED:  

     ADULTS & PEDIATRIC 76 69 411 425 -3%

     NEWBORNS 25 14 123 111 11%

     SNF / MEMORY CARE 3 4 13 20 -35%

     

TOTAL PATIENTS DISCHARGED: 104  87 547 556 -2%

      

TOTAL PATIENT DAYS:    

     ADULTS & PEDIATRIC 226 223 1,283 1,319 -3%

     NEWBORNS 39 25 206 188 10%

         

TOTAL ACUTE PATIENT DAYS: 265  248  1,489  1,507 -1%

         

TOTAL SNF / MEMORY CARE  PATIENT DAYS: 986 759 5,428 4,566 19%

        

TOTAL FACILITY PATIENT DAYS: 1,251  1,007  6,917  6,073 14%

     

TOTAL FACILITY DEATHS:  

     ACUTE HOSPITAL 2 3 9 10 -10%

     SNF / MEMORY CARE 1 1 2 6 -67%

     

TOTAL FACILITY DEATHS: 3 4 11 16 -31%



Humboldt County  Hospital District PAGE 4/6

HGH Stats, Period Ending 12/31/18:

Dec-18 Dec-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

 CURRENT MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

SURGICAL OPERATIONS PERFORMED: MONTH PRIOR YR Y-T-D Y-T-D Inc.(Dec)

    General 27 23 169 125 35%

    Gynecological 3 0 15 1 1400%

    C-Sections 4 2 20 29 -31%

    Orthopedic 20 32 122 126 -3%

    Podiatry 4 0 10 12 -17%

    Ophthalmology 0 0 32 20 60%

    ENT 0  0 0 0 0%

    Plastic 0 0 0 0 0%

    Oral 0 0 0 0 0%

    Urology 0 0 0 0 0%

    Other 0 0 0 39 -100%

          TOTAL SURGERY: 58  57  368  352 5%

Dec-18 Dec-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

CURRENT MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

SURGICAL PROCEDURES PERFORMED: MONTH PRIOR ZR Y-T-D Z-T-D Inc.(Dec)

    Colonoscopies 21 18 148 89 66%

    Gastrointestinal Procedures 16 17 88 73 21%

    Sigmoidoscopy 2 2 7 8 -13%

    Bronchoscopy 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

    Oral 0 0 0 0 0%

    Ophthalmology-Yag 0 0 10 12 0%

    Other 0 0 1 2 -50%

          TOTAL PROCEDURES: 39 37 254 184 38%

 

TOTAL SURGERIES AND PROCEDURES: 97  

***Number of above surgeries and/or procedures      

        that were laparoscopic. 7 7 50 46 9%



Humboldt County  Hospital District  

HGH Stats, Period Ending 12/31/18: PAGE 5/6

SURGERY SURGERY SURGERY PROCEDURE PROCEDURE PROCEDURE

SURGICAL HOURS/PROCEDURE HOURS HOURS HOURS HOURS HOURS HOURS HOURS

PERFORMED: INPT: OUTPT: TOTALS: INPT: OUTPT: TOTALS:

Fiscal Year 2019:  7/1/18- 6/30/19:       

2018

            July 36.95 26.93 63.88 0.75 14.22 14.97

            August 19.52 27.32 46.84 1.42 17.35 18.77

            September 36.82 23.85 60.67 2.30 11.10 13.40

            October 40.92 30.30 71.22 1.23 24.40 25.63

            November 19.08 36.07 55.15 1.20 28.62 29.82

            December 39.13 23.88 63.02 1.28 16.82 18.10

2019 ****** ****** ****** ****** ****** ******

            January 0.00 0.00

            February 0.00 0.00

            March 0.00 0.00

            April 0.00 0.00

            May 0.00 0.00

            June 0.00 0.00

       

FY 2019 Y-T-D HOURS: 192.42 168.35 360.77 8.1866667 112.50333 120.69

      



Humboldt County  Hospital District PAGE 6/6

HGH Stats, Period Ending 12/31/18:

  

Dec-18 Dec-17 CURRENT PRIOR Y-T-D

CURRENT MONTH FY 2019 FY 2018 Amount

ANCILLARY UNITS OF SERVICE: MONTH PRIOR YR Y-T-D Y-T-D Inc.(Dec)

     

LABORATORY, ALL:  

                         INPATIENT 1,503 1,754  8,213 8,719 -6%

                         OUTPATIENT 4,944  5,272  32,220 33,388 -3%

       

RADIOLOGY, ALL OTHER:        

                         INPATIENT 52  74  323 351 -8%

                         OUTPATIENT 730  686  4,475 4,599 -3%

       

RADIOLOGY, CT SCANS:         

                         INPATIENT 10  18  64 71 -10%

                         OUTPATIENT 141  140  922 858 7%

        

RADIOLOGY, MAMMOGRAPHY:        

                         INPATIENT 0  0  1 0 #DIV/0!

                         OUTPATIENT 60  48  360 385 -6%

       

RADIOLOGY, MRI:        

                         INPATIENT 4  1  22 14 57%

                         OUTPATIENT 36  34  230 288 -20%

       

INPATIENT TOTALS: 1,569  1,847  8,623  9,155 -6%

OUTPATIENT TOTALS: 5,911  6,180  38,207  39,518 -3%

  



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

  MONTHLY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT of December 31, 2018  FISCAL

PROFIT or ( LOSS )  CURRENT PERIOD  YEAR

Current Month & Year-to-Date  2 * 0 * 1 * 9
FISCAL YEAR 2019

PERIOD July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019 Period Actual Period Budget Variance $$$ % Variance

 Dec-18  Dec-18 Actual/Budget + ( - ) Budget

OPERATING REVENUES:

 

ROOM / BED CHARGES REVENUE:

ACUTE CARE 686,375$              649,324$           37,051$                  6%

NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor) 169,417$             208,659$           (39,242)$                -19%

MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner) 71,500$               66,917$             4,583$                    7%

** TOTAL ROOM / BED CHARGES ** 927,292$             
 

924,900$            2,392$                    0%

  

ANCILLARY CHARGES REVENUE:   

IN-PATIENTS 2,102,225$          2,184,378$        (82,153)$                -4%

OUT-PATIENTS 3,757,569$          3,998,832$        (241,263)$              -6%

NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor) 163,140$             166,888$           (3,748)$                  -2%

MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner) 19,842$               33,110$             (13,268)$                -40%

**TOTAL ANCILLARY SERVICES REVENUE** 6,042,776$           6,383,208$         (340,432)$              -5%

 

** GROSS REVENUES **

** FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS **

  

** (LESS) CONTRACTUALS TO REVENUES ** 2,585,579$          2,988,861$        (403,282)$              -13%

 

** NET REVENUE FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS ** 4,384,489$           4,319,247$        65,242$                  2%

  

** OTHER OPERATING REVENUES ** 67,536$               97,879$             (30,343)$                -31%

 

** GRAND TOTAL **

** OPERATING REVENUES **

6,970,068$          7,308,108$        (338,040)$              -5%

4,452,025$          4,417,126$        34,899$                  1%

Page 1 of 4

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

  MONTHLY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT of December 31, 2018  FISCAL

PROFIT or ( LOSS )  CURRENT PERIOD  YEAR

Current Month & Year-to-Date  2 * 0 * 1 * 9
FISCAL YEAR 2019

PERIOD July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019 Period Actual Period Budget Variance $$$ % Variance

 Dec-18  Dec-18 Actual/Budget + ( - ) Budget

** OPERATING EXPENSES **

PROFESSIONAL CARE of PATIENTS 1,751,763$          2,175,860$        (424,097)$              -19%

NURSING ADMINISTRATION / QUALITY IMP. 88,463$               68,130$             20,333$                  30%

DIETARY DEPARTMENT 85,719$               89,562$             (3,843)$                  -4%

HOUSEKEEPING/LAUNDRY-LINEN/JANITOR 56,510$               62,707$             (6,197)$                  -10%

PLANT OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 90,591$               96,114$             (5,523)$                  -6%

MEDICAL RECORDS 41,825$               41,240$             585$                       1%

ADMINISTRATION 1,325,934$          1,101,134$        224,800$                20%

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION 567,802$             582,909$           (15,107)$                -3%

BAD DEBTS, NET OF RECOVERY 412,144$             525,569$           (113,425)$              -22%

** TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES ** 4,420,751$          4,743,225$        (322,474)$              -7%

( ) = Under Budget  

** OPERATING REVENUE over (under) EXPENSES: 31,274$                (326,099)$          357,373$                -110%

** NON-OPERATING REVENUES **

AD VALOREM TAXES 305,872$             319,762$           (13,890)$                -4%

CONSOLIDATED TAXES 93,308$               67,091$             26,217$                  39%

NET PROCEEDS OF MINES TAX 138,729$             -$                   138,729$                #DIV/0!

INTEREST EARNED 38,795$               12,991$             25,804$                  199%

** TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES ** 576,704$              399,844$           176,860$                44%

** CHANGE IN NET ASSETS: 607,978$             73,745$             534,233$                724%

   

Page 2 of 4



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENT of

PROFIT or ( LOSS )

Current Month & Year-to-Date
FISCAL YEAR 2019

PERIOD July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

 

OPERATING REVENUES:

ROOM / BED CHARGES REVENUE:

ACUTE CARE

NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor)

MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner)

** TOTAL ROOM / BED CHARGES **

ANCILLARY CHARGES REVENUE:

IN-PATIENTS

OUT-PATIENTS

NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor)

MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner)

**TOTAL ANCILLARY SERVICES REVENUE**

** GROSS REVENUES **

** FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS **

** (LESS) CONTRACTUALS TO REVENUES **

** NET REVENUE FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS **

** OTHER OPERATING REVENUES **

** GRAND TOTAL **

** OPERATING REVENUES **

  

  YTD

JULY '18 - DECEMBER '18  FISCAL

FY 2019 YEAR-TO-DATE  YEAR

 2 * 0 * 1 * 9

YTD FY18 Actual YTD FY18 Budget Variance $$$ % Variance

JULY '18 - DECEMBER '18 JULY '18 - DECEMBER '18 Actual/Budget + (-) Budget

 

3,559,141$              3,895,944$                  (336,803)$              -9%

951,750$                1,251,949$                  (300,199)$              -24%

373,725$                401,502$                     (27,777)$                -7%

4,884,616$             
 

5,549,395$                   (664,779)$              -12%

  

  

11,761,492$           13,106,265$                (1,344,773)$           -10%

23,537,247$           24,099,996$                (562,749)$              -2%

833,823$                1,001,330$                  (167,507)$              -17%

112,646$                198,661$                     (86,015)$                -43%

36,245,208$           38,406,252$                (2,161,044)$           -6%

 

  

16,732,221$           17,933,148$                (1,200,927)$           -7%

 

24,397,603$            26,022,499$                (1,624,896)$           -6%

  

275,989$                587,275$                     (311,286)$              -53%

``  

(1,936,182)$           -7%

41,129,824$           43,955,647$                (2,825,823)$           -6%

24,673,592$           26,609,774$                

Page 3 of 4



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENT of

PROFIT or ( LOSS )

Current Month & Year-to-Date
FISCAL YEAR 2019

PERIOD July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

 

OPERATING REVENUES:** OPERATING EXPENSES **

PROFESSIONAL CARE of PATIENTS

NURSING ADMINISTRATION / QUALITY IMP.

DIETARY DEPARTMENT

HOUSEKEEPING/LAUNDRY-LINEN/JANITOR

PLANT OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

MEDICAL RECORDS

ADMINISTRATION

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION

BAD DEBTS, NET OF RECOVERY

** TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES **

** OPERATING REVENUE over (under) EXPENSES:

** NON-OPERATING REVENUES **

AD VALOREM TAXES

CONSOLIDATED TAXES

NET PROCEEDS OF MINES TAX

INTEREST EARNED

** TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES **

** CHANGE IN NET ASSETS:

  

  YTD

JULY '18 - DECEMBER '18  FISCAL

FY 2019 YEAR-TO-DATE  YEAR

 2 * 0 * 1 * 9

YTD FY18 Actual YTD FY18 Budget Variance $$$ % Variance

JULY '18 - DECEMBER '18 JULY '18 - DECEMBER '18 Actual/Budget + (-) Budget

12,039,612$           13,055,176$                (1,015,564)$           -8%

562,533$                408,780$                     153,753$                38%

515,413$                537,372$                     (21,959)$                -4%

357,304$                376,242$                     (18,938)$                -5%

555,963$                576,684$                     (20,721)$                -4%

340,335$                247,440$                     92,895$                  38%

6,135,932$             6,639,476$                  (503,544)$              -8%

3,441,529$             3,497,454$                  (55,925)$                -2%

3,263,913$             3,153,414$                  110,499$                4%

27,212,534$           28,492,038$                (1,279,504)$           -4%

( ) = Under Budget  

(2,538,942)$             (1,882,264)$                 (656,678)$              26%

2,191,522$             1,918,572$                  272,950$                14%

364,691$                402,546$                     (37,855)$                -9%

832,373$                -$                             832,373$                #DIV/0!

142,446$                77,946$                       64,500$                  83%

3,531,032$              2,399,064$                  1,131,968$             47%

992,090$                516,800$                     475,290$                92%

  

 

Page 4 of 4



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

DECEMBER, 2018  FISCAL

** BALANCE SHEET **  YEAR

 2*0*1*9
FISCAL YEAR 2019 - 12-MONTHS (JULY'18 - JUNE'19)  

CURRENT PRIOR FISCAL YEAR

FISCAL YEAR 2019 FISCAL YEAR 2018 FY 19 TO FY 18 2019 / 2018

ACTUAL ACTUAL DOLLAR % Variance

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018 AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 VARIANCE: + (-) Change

A S S E T S :
 

CURRENT ASSETS:

        CASH - UNRESTRICTED 7,022,762$                    2,045,887$                    4,976,875$                    243%

        ACCOUNTS REC. NET OF DBTFL. ACCTS. 9,865,160$                    8,721,221$                    1,143,939$                    13%

        INVENTORY 1,676,421$                    1,467,788$                    208,633$                       14%

        3RD PARTY RECEIVABLE FROM MC / MD 506,249$                       2,291,653$                    (1,785,404)$                   -78%

        PREPAID EXPENSES 799,008$                       515,112$                       283,896$                       55%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS: 19,869,600$                   15,041,661$                   4,827,939$                     32%

RESTRICTED ASSETS:

           RESERVE FOR HEALTHCARE SERVICES 8,038,113$                    7,672,144$                     365,969$                       5%

          WELLS FARGO INVESTMENT TRUST ACCOUNT 10,126,547$                  -$                               10,126,547$                  #DIV/0!

          RESERVE FOR PHASE 5- SURGERY/ER REMODEL -$                               5,403,886$                    (5,403,886)$                   -100%

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS: 18,164,660$                   13,076,030$                  5,088,630$                    39%

        PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT,

          NET OF DEPRECIATION 63,079,516$                  68,340,934$                  (5,261,418)$                   -8%

TOTAL PROPERTY/PLANT/EQUIP: 63,079,516$                  68,340,934$                  (5,261,418)$                   -8%

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

        PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 5,170,460$                    5,070,455$                    100,005$                       2%

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF 

RESOURCES:
5,170,460$                    5,070,455$                    100,005$                       2%

TOTAL ASSETS: 106,284,236$          101,529,080$          4,755,156$              5%

 

REPORTING PERIOD:

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

DECEMBER, 2018  FISCAL

** BALANCE SHEET **  YEAR

 2*0*1*9
FISCAL YEAR 2019 - 12-MONTHS (JULY'18 - JUNE'19)  

CURRENT PRIOR FISCAL YEAR

FISCAL YEAR 2019 FISCAL YEAR 2018 FY 19 TO FY 18 2019 / 2018

ACTUAL ACTUAL DOLLAR % Variance

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018 AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 VARIANCE: + (-) Change

REPORTING PERIOD:

L I A B I L I T I E S :

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

 

        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (735,680)$                      (1,338,380)$                   602,700$                       -45%

        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - RETAINAGE -$                               (340,442)$                      340,442$                       -100%

        ACCRUED PAYROLLS (844,955)$                      (550,914)$                      (294,041)$                      53%

        ACCRUED PTO & SICK LEAVE (938,638)$                      (932,104)$                      (6,534)$                          1%

        3RD PARTY PAYABLE MC / MD -$                               -$                               -$                               #DIV/0!

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES: (2,519,273)$                   (3,161,840)$                   642,567$                       20%

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

     

        NET PENSION LIABILITY (27,377,824)$                 (26,093,478)$                 (1,284,346)$                   5%

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: (27,377,824)$                 (26,093,478)$                 (1,284,346)$                   5%

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

        PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS (1,796,539)$                   (3,669,432)$                   1,872,893$                    -51%

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES: (1,796,539)$                   (3,669,432)$                   1,872,893$                    -51%

RESTRICTED ASSETS PAYABLE:

        SNF TRUST FUND DEPOSITS PAYABLE (28,965)$                        (11,104)$                        (17,861)$                        161%

TOTAL A/P RESTRICTED ASSETS: (28,965)$                        (11,104)$                        (17,861)$                        161%

TOTAL LIABILITIES: (31,722,601)$           (32,935,854)$           1,213,253$             -4%

Page 2 of 3



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL   

DECEMBER, 2018  FISCAL

** BALANCE SHEET **  YEAR

 2*0*1*9
FISCAL YEAR 2019 - 12-MONTHS (JULY'18 - JUNE'19)  

CURRENT PRIOR FISCAL YEAR

FISCAL YEAR 2019 FISCAL YEAR 2018 FY 19 TO FY 18 2019 / 2018

ACTUAL ACTUAL DOLLAR % Variance

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018 AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 VARIANCE: + (-) Change

REPORTING PERIOD:

F U N D  B A L A N C E S :

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE:

        CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (992,088)$                      (818,505)$                      (173,583)$                      21%

        NET WORTH - OPERATING FUND (73,569,547)$                 (67,774,721)$                 (5,794,826)$                   9%

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE: (74,561,635)$                 (68,593,226)$                 (5,968,409)$                   9%

        RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE: -$                               -$                               -$                                

TOTAL FUND BALANCES: (74,561,635)$                  (68,593,226)$                 (5,968,409)$                   9%

TOTAL LIABILITIES and

FUND BALANCES COMBINED:

Asset & Liability Balance check: -$                               -$                                -$                               

ckd ckd ckd

 

(106,284,236)$        (101,529,080)$        (4,755,156)$            5%

Page 3 of 3



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

          RATIOS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2018:

<<<<<<<< <FY2019 <<<<<<<< <FY2018

Standard DEC NOV OCT SEPT AUG JUL JUN MAY APR. MAR. FEB. JAN. DEC. NOV. OCT. SEPT AUG

CURRENT RATIO >2:1 7.89 6.92 5.69 5.81 5.93 3.07 2.38 3.43 4.48 4.60 5.38 5.08 4.03 4.17 4.46 4.76 4.69

   Measure of short-term

   debt paying ability

(Current Assets / Current Liabilities)

Assets are 2x as large as Liabilities

DAYS CASH ON HAND >150 219.56 221.97 231.47 212.70 218.06 229.13 225.64 197.59 180.93 172.7 176.4 150.5 136.11 146.85 130.46 137.60 136.95

Cash + Temp Investments + Investments DAYS

divided by Total Expenses (less Depreciation AND

Net Bad Debts), divided by Days in Period

 

DAYS RECEIVABLES (NET OF ALLOWANCE) < 70 55.95 51.74 61.36 63.57 49.92 58.55 50.27 64.71 53.23 56.07 52.63 52.35 55.95 51.29 65.66 56.86 53.32

   Measure of worth as well DAYS

   as billing and collection

   performance

Percent

OPERATING MARGIN > 3% -6.17% -7.52% -5.77% -7.94% -11.00% -0.58% -0.71% -1.39% -1.31% -0.96% -1.85% -1.02% -3.73% -3.60% -2.32% -3.92% -5.07%

YTD Operating Profit (Loss) divided by

YTD Gross Revenue from Services to Patients

(Guide to Hopsital's profitability)

Op Margin = measurement of what proportion of revenue is left over after paying for operating costs

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E



DECEMBER 31, 2018 -- FISCAL YEAR 2019  

 

ACCOUNTS FOR: G/L ACCT. #: LOCATION HELD:  ACCOUNT.#: BALANCES:

   Petty Cash 100.0005 Safe/Business Office/Clinics Cash Drawers(12) 3,545.00$                     

   General Fund Checking 100.0010 Wells Fargo Bank 3828 7,307,753.98$              

   Tax Account 100.0012 Wells Fargo Bank 925 16,494.33$                   

   Payroll Checking 100.0015 Wells Fargo Bank 3836 -$                              

   Benefit Claims Account 100.0065 Wells Fargo Bank 9805 553.17$                        

   General Fund Investment 100.0070 Wells Fargo Bank 6671 7,510,548.24$              

   Hanssen Scholarship Fund 100.0075 Wells Fargo Bank 7067 4,006.64$                     

   EMS Scholarship Fund 100.0078 Wells Fargo Bank 917 15,873.66$                   

   SNF Patient Trust 100.0090 Wells Fargo Bank 0021 29,114.57$                   

   SNF Memorial/Activity 100.0095 Wells Fargo Bank 9304 4,911.19$                     

   Investment Trust Wells Fargo Bank 6500 10,126,546.69$             

   HRG Self Pay 100.0055 Sterling Bank 1566 123,445.11$                 

   LGIP Savings 100.0080 NV State Treasurer #xxxGHO 231,123.69$                 

 

 HGH TOTALS: 25,373,916.27$             

 

I, Sandi Lehman, CFO for Humboldt General Hospital, hereby certifies that the above report of cash

account balances accurately reflects the actual cash-in-bank as reported by the financial institutions

holding the funds for the current period end.

SUBMITTED & SIGNED:

Sandi Lehman, CFO

_________________________

Sandi Lehman, CFO

 

 

 

             HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

       PRESENTATION OF CASH ACCOUNTS    

wogana
Text Box
Agenda Item: E



EMS Station Flooring Renewal 

 

Humboldt General Hospital 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

22 January 2019 

Agenda item: F1 

 

 

Executive Summary – EMS Station Flooring Renewal 

Request 

Replace existing flooring at EMS Station.  

Rational 

Existing floors are in poor repair.  

Existing floors are at least 10 years old.  

Recommendation 

2 bids received for floor repair 

 1. Quality Floors: $15,065.20 

 2. Desert Design: $27,500.00 

Plan 

Accept bid from Quality Floors in the amount of $15,065.20.  

This was a line item in the capital budget for this year.  I am seeking board approval to expend this 

money. 

The flooring at the EMS station is in poor repair and needs to be replaced.  Existing floors are at least ten 

years old.  This was a line item in the capital budget for this year.  I am seeking board approval to expend 

this money. 

 

Point of Contact:  Sean Burke, EMS Chief   



EMS Station Floor Renewal

 Existing Floors are at end of useful life and high maintenance 

(require frequent waxing / buffing)



Replacement Product

 Low maintenance vinyl plank

 High traffic commercial grade

 10 year warranty

 Includes old floor removal / prep / cove 

base



EMS Station Floor Renewal

 Quote 1 (Quality Floors):  $15,065.20

 Quote 2 (Desert Design):  $27,500.00

 $17K Requested in FY19 Capital Budget 

 Recommend approval of Quote 1

 Begin work mid-February



MOU to Land Helicopters at City Park During Disaster Operations 

 

Humboldt General Hospital 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

22 January 2019 

Agenda item: F2 

 

 

Executive Summary – MOU to Land Helicopters at City Park During Disaster Operations 

Request 

Put MOU in place to land helicopters at City Park during disaster operations  

Rational 

HGH currently maintains an FAA certified helicopter landing pad, and has the ability to land one 

additional helicopter in the adjacent parking lot.  During mass casualty or other disaster response 

operations additional landing spots may be required.  This MOU between HGH and City of Winnemucca 

codifies a mechanism to allow HGH to land additional air ambulance helicopters at the park facility 

across from the emergency room.  This MOU increases HGH’s capacity to respond to a major disaster 

and maintains flight safety standards. 

Recommendation 

Recommend Board to sign MOU between HGH and City of Winnemucca. 

 

Point of Contact:  Sean Burke, EMS Chief   



MOU to Land Helicopters at Park

 1 existing helipad + 1 auxiliary spot in parking lot

 MCI / disaster operations may require additional spots

 MOU establishes mechanism with City to land at park

 Increases capacity & maintains flight safety









         Humboldt General Hospital 

         Board of Trustees Meeting 

         January 22, 2019 

         Agenda Item F5 

January 22, 2019 

            

 

 

Ms. Keri Gransbery 

State of Nevada 

Department of Taxation 

1550 College Parkway #115 

Carson City, NV  89706-7937 

 

RE: Humboldt General Hospital District 

 Letter of Corrective Action  

 For fiscal year end 6/30/18 

 

Dear Ms. Gransbery; 

 

This is in regards to the over expenditure in the amount of $2,605,713 as noted in the audited financial 

statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.  The over expenditure occurred due to under 

budgeting of depreciation expenses related to new construction at the hospital and placed in service 

during fiscal year 2018 as well as unplanned professional fees incurred at the end of the year.  The 

Humboldt General Hospital District will take all steps to closely monitor the budget to avoid any 

violations in the future and will make any necessary adjustments prior to fiscal year end.  

 

Please let me know if you need any further information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Sandi Lehman 

Chief Financial Officer 


































































































